



Tel: 02 9921 20922446
Fax: 02 9921 2474

AGL Energy Limited
ABN 74 115 061 375

Level 22 101 Miller St
St Leonards NSW 20650

Locked Bag 1837
ST LEONARDS NSW 2065
www.agl.com.au

Mr Scott Jeffries
Director
Major Project Assessments
Department of Planning
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

BY FAX: 02 9928 ~~6191~~ ⁶³⁶⁶

13 October 2008

Re: MP08_0077 - Proposed Construction and Operation of Leaf's Gully Power Station, Appin Road, Gilead, Campbelltown Local Government Area

Dear Mr Jeffries, *Scott*

I refer to Project Application (08_0077) for Leaf's Gully Power Project a nominally 300MW peaking power station.

AGL requests that the above mentioned Project Application now be amended to include works to upgrade and re-align the access road to the Leaf's Gully site.

This access road (on Part of Lot 1 in DP 70208 burdened by the Right of Carriageway 10m wide and an Easement for Services Access 10m wide identified in Deposited Plan 633800) is currently partly mis-aligned to the Right of Way and works will correct this mis-alignment and upgrade the road. It is noted that landowner consent is not required given the critical infrastructure status of the project.

Attached is a preliminary assessment (Statement of Environmental Effects) for the proposed works. AGL intends to address the Director General's Environmental Assessment Requirements issued by the Department of Planning on 4 April 2008 in the Environmental Assessment, could you please advise if any additional requirements for the amended portion should be addressed.

Kind regards,

Steve Jackson
Manager Power Development